State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: FEBRUARY 4, 1999 = -

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING {ﬂm-_m
o
FROM: DIVISION OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS (MOSES)P~— /Mg
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BROWN) 'uﬁ
RE: APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES TO PROVIDE PAY TELEPHONE
SERVICE

AGENDA: 02/16/99 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

CRITICAL DATES: NONE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

Please place the following pay telephone service dockets on
the consent agenda for approval:

NS

0076 -'rc ComPlus, L.L.C. of Texas
Florida Public Service Commission Certificate No. 6023

2. Docket No. 990081-TC; Billy Richard Wilson
Florida Public Service Commission Certificate No. 6024

3. Docket No. 990089-TC; Southern Telecom
Communications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission Certificate No. 6025

4. Docket No. 990090-TC; Mark Brio
Florida Public Service Commisgsion Certificate No. 6028

5. Docket No. 990091-TC; Beach One Telecom, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission Certificate No. 6026
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PAY TELEPHONE DOCKETS
DATE: FEBRUARY 4, 19995

6. Docket No. 990095-TC; Martha C. Pelletier
Florida Public Service Commission Certificate No. 6027
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